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RACINE

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
730 Center Street

Racine, Wisconsin 53403-1186
(262) 635-7700

MEMORANDUM

TO: TRAFFIC COMMISION/ LT. WOHLGEMUTH Date _11/4/2013

FROM: SERGEANT BRIAN NEUBAUER Under Report No.

Subject: Parking Restrictions

Knapp Elementary School Directing Principal Chelsia Stallworth informed me the posted parking
restrictions surrounding Knapp School, 2701 17" St., does not correlate with the current school hours
7:30AM — 3:40PM.

All vehicles can legally park on the streets surrounding Knapp School after 3:00PM. (With the
exception of the one (1) sign on 17" St. which prohibits parking until 4:30PM). The current posted
restriction prohibits parking until 3:00PM. This interferes with the handicap buses, school buses and
parents who attempt to pick up children at school dismissal 3:40PM.

Current Signage:

) No Parking Stopping Standing on School Days 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM except School
Buses. (3 signs)

o No Parking Loading Zone on School Days 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM. (5 signs)
. No Parking Loading Zone on School Days 7:00 AM to 4:30 PM. (1 sign)

| have the following recommendations which affect four (4) signs in the 1700 Blk. of Grange Ave. and
five (5) signs in the 2700— 2800 Blks. of 17th St.

Recommendation:

e The verbiage on all nine (9) signs is appropriate. Change the parking restriction times to 7:00am
— 4:00pm on all nine (9) signs.

Sincerely,

Sgt. Brian Neubauer
Racine Police Department
262-619-2403
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